


 



 



















 





 







 





 



 











 



Fwd: Most Urgent - DST-NIMAT Project 2017-18 Sanctioned for your Campus

ranjeetbjp1@gmail.com
on behalf of
Ranjeet Kumar Brajpuriya <rkbrajpuriya@ggn.amity.edu>
Tue 13-06-2017 10:42

To: Sonu Kumar <skumar9@ggn.amity.edu>

 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Dr. Priti Singh <psingh@ggn.amity.edu> 
Date: Thu, Jun 8, 2017 at 3:02 PM 
Subject: Fwd: Most Urgent - DST-NIMAT Project 2017-18 Sanctioned for your Campus 
To: Ranjeet Kumar Brajpuriya <rkbrajpuriya@ggn.amity.edu> 
 
 
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Anjani Kumar Bhatnagar <ajbhatnagar@amity.edu> 
Date: Wed, May 24, 2017 at 3:56 PM 
Subject: RE: Most Urgent - DST-NIMAT Project 2017-18 Sanctioned for your Campus 
To: Dr Anil Vashisht <avashisht@gwa.amity.edu>, Dr Raghavendra Sharma <rsharma3@gwa.amity.edu>, "Prof. (Dr.) Vijay Singh
Dahima" <vsdahima@jpr.amity.edu>, "Prof.(Dr.)D.D. Shukla" <ddshukla@jpr.amity.edu>, "Maj. Gen (Retd.)V.K. Narang"
<vknarang@ggn.amity.edu>, "Dr. Priti Singh" <psingh@ggn.amity.edu>, Dr Mandeep Mittal <mmittal@amity.edu>, Pinki Nayak
<pnayak@amity.edu> 
Cc: Dr Ajay Rana <ajay_rana@amity.edu>, "Mr.Praveen Saiwal" <psaiwal@jpr.amity.edu>, Swati Chawla <schawla94@amity.edu> 
 
 

Dear Sir/ Madam

 

Details from Jaipur are still awaited.

 

Received details from Gurgaon, Delhi and Gwalior.

 

Regards

 

A K Bhatnagar

 

From: Anjani Kumar Bhatnagar  
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 3:10 PM 
To: Dr Anil Vashisht; Dr Raghavendra Sharma; Prof. (Dr.) Vijay Singh Dahima; Prof.(Dr.)D.D. Shukla; Maj. Gen (Retd.)V.K. Narang; Dr. Priti
Singh; Dr Mandeep Mittal; Pinki Nayak 
Cc: 'ajay_rana@amity.edu' 
Subject: RE: Most Urgent - DST-NIMAT Project 2017-18 Sanctioned for your Campus  
Importance: High

 

Dear Sir/ Madam
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We are in receipt of information from Amity Delhi and Amity Gwalior Campus.

 

Request other to send the details ASAP.

 

Regards

 

A K Bhatnagar

 

From: Anjani Kumar Bhatnagar  
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 2:53 PM 
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

 

Dear Sir / Madam

 

Please respond to the trailing mail at the earliest.

 

The delay would result in cancellation of the sanctioned project from DST.

 

Regards

 

Anjani Kumar Bhatnagar

 

From: Anjani Kumar Bhatnagar  
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2017 11:06 AM 
To: Dr Anil Vashisht; Dr Raghavendra Sharma; Prof. (Dr.) Vijay Singh Dahima; Prof.(Dr.)D.D. Shukla; Maj. Gen (Retd.)V.K. Narang; Dr. Priti
Singh; Dr Mandeep Mittal; Pinki Nayak 
Cc: 'ajay_rana@amity.edu' 
Subject: Most Urgent - DST-NIMAT Project 2017-18 Sanctioned for your Campus  
Importance: High

 

Dear	Sir/	Madam

	

Greetings	of	the	Day!

	

I	request	you	to	kindly	provide	us	with	the	Bank	Details	of	your	esteemed	Campus	in	the	format	attached	with	this	mail.

mailto:ajay_rana@amity.edu
mailto:ajay_rana@amity.edu


	

By	today,	latest	by	3	PM,	we	need	to	send	these	details	to	DST.	Post	that	our	request	for	organizing	the	Programme	will	not	be
considered.

	

Therefore	I	request	you	to	kindly	provide	the	details	on	priority	basis.

	

(We	are	already	in	receipt	of	the	desired	details	form	Amity	University	Madhya	Pradesh)

	

With	warm	regards

	

Anjani	Kumar	Bhatnagar

General	Manager

	

9899995055,	0120	4392768

 

 

 

From: Dr Ajay Rana  
Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 11:40 AM 
To: Dr Mandeep Mittal 
Cc: Anjani Kumar Bhatnagar; Smita Gupta 
Subject: FW: DST-NIMAT Project 2017-18 Sanctioned for your Campus  
Importance: High

 

 

 

From: Prof (Dr) Ajay Rana [mailto:ajay_rana@amity.edu]  
Sent: 05 May 2017 10:50 
To: 'avashisht@gwa.amity.edu' <avashisht@gwa.amity.edu>; 'rsharma3@gwa.amity.edu' <rsharma3@gwa.amity.edu>;
'vsdahima@jpr.amity.edu' <vsdahima@jpr.amity.edu>; 'ddshukla@jpr.amity.edu' <ddshukla@jpr.amity.edu>;
'vknarang@ggn.amity.edu' <vknarang@ggn.amity.edu>; 'psingh@ggn.amity.edu' <psingh@ggn.amity.edu>;
'ragarwal@amity.edu' <ragarwal@amity.edu> 
Cc: 'Founder President's Office' <FPO@amity.edu>; atulchauhan@akcgroup.com; 'aseemchauhan@amity.edu'
<aseemchauhan@amity.edu>; 'pssali@amity.edu' <pssali@amity.edu>; 'pbsharma@ggn.amity.edu' <pbsharma@ggn.amity.edu>;
'vksharma@gwa.amity.edu' <vksharma@gwa.amity.edu>; 'Shishir K. Dube' <skdube@jpr.amity.edu>; 'ragarwal@amity.edu'
<ragarwal@amity.edu>; 'vcaur@jpr.amity.edu' <vcaur@jpr.amity.edu> 
Subject: FW: DST-NIMAT Project 2017-18 Sanctioned for your Campus  
Importance: High

 

Dear	Sir	/	Madam		

Greetings	of	the	Day!

This	is	in	continuation	to	the	trailing	mail	regarding	sanction	of	DST	Projects	for	your	respective	Campuses.
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You	are	doing	tremendous	job	in	grooming	the	future	 leaders	of	our	esteemed	nation.	 I	am	seeking	your	continued	support
and	 outcome	 driven	 approach	 in	 meeting	 the	 desired	 goals	 of	 organizing	 DST-	 NIMAT	 Programmes	 at	 Amity	 and	 most
importantly	the	vision	of	our	Honorable	Founder	President	Sir.

I	am	placing	below	some	important	points/	guidelines/	instructions	which	would	help	you	to	coordinate	the	Programme	at
your	end:

1)     In	 the	 trailing	mail	 I	 have	 already	 shared	 a	 format	which	 asks	 for	 Bank	 accounts	 details	 of	 the	 Grantee.	 Post
submission	of	this	form	to	EDI	in	the	due	course	of	time	70%	of	the	projects	sanctioned	to	each	campus	will	be	credited
into	the	Bank	Accounts	of	respective	Amity	Campuses

2)     Simultaneously	we	need	 to	 prepare	 a	 budget	 to	 run	 sanctioned	programmes	 at	 our	 campuses.	 I	will	 share	 the
sample	budget	for	each	and	every	programme	which	can	be	used	as	such	at	your	end.	If	required	you	can	also	do	the
modi�ication	at	your	end.

3)     We	have	to	utilize	all	the	funds	sanctioned	to	successfully	organize	the	programme.

4)     Being	the	point	of	contact	for	these	programmes	(on	behalf	of	your	campus)	you	need	to	collect	the	nominations	of
students	from	various	Science	and	Technology	Institutions	running	at	your	campus.	Minimum	Number	of	Students	and
Eligibility	for	the	Same	is	placed	below:

S.No. Programme Duration	(in
working
days)

Minimum	Students
required	for
participation

Eligibility

1 EAC 3 75 Students	 only	 from
Science	 &
Engineering	Domain,
Preferably	 B.Tech	 &
Pre	�inal	year

2 EDP 24 25-30

3 TEDP 36 25-30

	

Please	 ensure	 different	 set	 of	 students	 nominated	 for	 different	 programme	 so	 that	 we	 may	 have	 the	 maximum
exposure.

5)     The	most	 important	aspect	 is	 the	deliverable	and	delivery	of	 the	 training	programme.	All	 the	 items	we	need	 to
arrange	will	be	detailed	in	the	budget	proposal.	There	is	speci�ic	curriculum	which	need	to	adopted	and	taught	during
the	training	period.	That	will	be	shared	in	the	due	course	of	time	with	you.

6)     Based	on	the	subject/	topic	to	be	covered,	for	that	you	may	have	faculties	available	within	the	campus.	This	also
needs	to	be	identi�ied	if	you	need	to	utilize	internal	resources.	Pre-	de�ined	emoluments	will	be	paid	to	them.

7)     Also,	it	is	very	important	to	carryout	the	photo	coverage	of	the	event,	required	by	EDI,	DST	and	for	the	University
Purpose	 as	well.	 Therefore	 please	 ensure	 that	 proper	 picture	 of	 students,	 faculties	 and	 trainers	 (for	 every	 session)
along	with	group	photograph	will	be	taken	regularly	and	with	proper	captions.

Format	for	stents	nomination	is	attached	with	this	mail	for	your	reference.	Please	collect	all	the	nomination	before	August
2017.

In	case	of	any	clari�ication	please	feel	free	to	get	in	touch	with	me.

Seeking	your	kind	cooperation	and	support.



With	warm	regards

Dr Ajay Rana
 

Ph.D (CSE) & M.Tech (CSE) - Two Time Gold Medalist

SMIAENG, SMIACSIT, LMISTE, LMPF, LMCSI & MIET (UK)

 

Awards & Recognition (114 Awards ) Including

Leadership Award by BRICS

Most Influential Directors of India

Reengineering - Educlusion Singapore

Best Advisor – Student in Free Enterprise

Italian Machine Tools Technology Award

Next Future Chief Information Officer

International WHO’S WHO – USA

……………………………………………………………………………………………………

Mobile No.               :           98-913-74031

 

Direct Number       :           0120-4392134

Fax Number            :           0120-4392315

……………………………………………………………………………………………………

Correspondence Address

Room No. GO – 2, Ground Floor

E 2 Block

Amity Noida Campus

Sector 125, NOIDA.

Uttar Pradesh (India)

Pin Code 201303

……………………………………………………………………………………………………

 

From: Prof (Dr) Ajay Rana [mailto:ajay_rana@amity.edu]  
Sent: 03 May 2017 17:26 
To: 'pbsharma@ggn.amity.edu' <pbsharma@ggn.amity.edu>; 'vksharma@gwa.amity.edu' <vksharma@gwa.amity.edu>; 'Shishir K.
Dube' <skdube@jpr.amity.edu>; 'ragarwal@amity.edu' <ragarwal@amity.edu>; 'vcaur@jpr.amity.edu' <vcaur@jpr.amity.edu> 
Cc: 'Founder President's Office' <FPO@amity.edu>; atulchauhan@akcgroup.com; 'aseemchauhan@amity.edu'
<aseemchauhan@amity.edu>; 'pssali@amity.edu' <pssali@amity.edu> 
Subject: DST-NIMAT Project 2017-18 Sanctioned for your Campus  
Importance: High
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Esteemed	Sir	/	Madam

Greetings	of	the	Day!

I	am	very	happy	to	convey	that	with	the	blessings	of	Honorable	Founder	President	Sir,	I	have	remained	successful	in	bringing
some	government	funded	projects	for	your	respective	Amity	Campuses.

The	details	of	projects	sanctioned	by	DST-NIMAT	are	as	under:

Sr.
No.

Activity	/	Programme
Amount
(in	Rs.)

Locations
Duration	(In
Working	Days)

1 Entrepreneurship	Awareness	Camp	(EAC) 20000 Delhi 3

2 Entrepreneurship	Development	Programme	(EDP) 200000 Delhi 24

3 Entrepreneurship	Awareness	Camp	(EAC) 20000 Gurgaon 3

4
Technology	based	Entrepreneurship	Development	Programme
(TEDP)

300000 Gurgaon 36

5 Entrepreneurship	Awareness	Camp	(EAC) 20000 Gwalior 3

6 Entrepreneurship	Development	Programme	(EDP) 200000 Gwalior 24

7 Entrepreneurship	Awareness	Camp	(EAC) 20000 Jaipur 3

8
Technology	based	Entrepreneurship	Development	Programme
(TEDP)

300000 Jaipur 36

9 Entrepreneurship	Awareness	Camp	(EAC) 20000 Gwalior 3

	

Post	acceptance	 from	our	end	 the	 �irst	 installment	of	 the	 funds	sanctioned	 i.e.	70%	of	 the	 funds	 to	conduct	each	and	every
programme	listed	above	will	be	credited	to	our	respective	University	accounts	which	will	be	further	utilized	by	us	to	organize
the	programme.

To	complete	the	formalities	I	need	few	details	from	your	end.

1)    The	 format	 and	 details	 desired	 (Amity	 Campus	 Speci�ic)	 is	 forwarded	 as	 an	 attachment	with	 this	mail.
Please	provide	the	details	speci�ic	to	your	campus.

2)    Another	 important	 input	 desired	 from	your	 end	 is	 the	 time/duration	when	 you	wish	 to	 organize	 these
programmes	at	your	campuses.	Exact	duration	of	each	and	every	programme	is	mentioned	above	in	the	table
(duration	in	working	days).

3)    An	 ideal	 time	 to	organize	 these	events	 is	 from	August	2017	 -	March	2018.	At	 the	 same	 time	we	have	 to
ensure	that	the	regular	classes	and	lecture	of	participating	students	should	not	get	affected.



I	am	also	coordinating	with	few	companies	and	experts	from	industries	like	MSME,	DST	,	NIESBUD,	Skills	Development
Council,	NSDC	etc	to	have	them	as	trainers	at	your	respective	campuses	to	successfully	deliver	the	sessions.	It	will	be
con�irmed	shortly.

Now	our	target	is	to	successful	organize	the	projects	sanctioned	by	DST	to	each	and	every	Amity	Campus	engaged	and	meet
their	expectations	so	that	our	horizons	for	future	grants	and	projects	gets	widen.

Seeking	your	full	support	and	cooperation.

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

 

 
 
 
--  
Thanks and Regards
 
Prof. Priti Singh 
Dy Dean (Student Welfare)  
Amity University Haryana 
Ph: 8130161430 
        
 
 
 
 
 

tel:98-913-74031
tel:0120-4392134
tel:0120-4392315
tel:081301%2061430


--  
Yours Sincerely
 
Dr Ranjeet K Brajpuriya
Associate Professor
Amity Institute of Nanotechnology
 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Amity University Haryana / Amity Education Valley / Panchgaon, Manesar / Gurgaon / Haryana-122413 /

M: +918527769007 / 0124-2337015-16 / Extn: 1102 / 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

“Success is Not Permanent & Failure is Not Final! So, Never Stop Working after Success & Never Stop Trying after Failure” 

tel:%2B919871955444




 



Fw: Re: [KF] Book Grant of 2 Korean Won Million (Appox US$2000 ) to ASL for promoting Korean language and Culture, books

Ashok Kumar Tiku
Thu 10/01/2019 13:25

To: Dr Padmakali Banerjee <padmakali@ggn.amity.edu>
Cc: vcauh@ggn.amity.edu <vcauh@ggn.amity.edu>; Dr Udaya Narayana Singh <unsingh@ggn.amity.edu>; Dr Rajendra Prasad <rprasad@ggn.amity.edu>; Ranjeet Kumar Brajpuriya <rkbrajpuriya@ggn.amity.edu>;
Nayan Kumar Sinha <nksinha@ggn.amity.edu>

 
Dear Ma'am
Glad to inform that Amity School of Languages ,Amity University Haryana has got the approval of 2 million Korean Won (approx. USD 2000)  grant from Korea Founda�on. The Grant is for procuring
books to promote Korean Language and Culture. The Books will be selected from the catalogue  provided and  would be shipped  from Korea ,transporta�on charges will be borne by the Korean
Founda�on. This was possible through the efforts to build rela�onship with Director Korean Cultural Centre and invi�ng Professors  from Korean Founda�on. A separate le�er of Thanks would Follow.
 We are coordina�ng with  AUH Library for  display  of the resource materials in a planned  visible manner so that these can be u�lized  by our students in the best possible way.
Thanks,
Seasons Gree�ngs, 
Warm Regards 
Prof. Ashok Tiku
THROW
Amity School of Languages
Amity Educa�on Valley,Gurgaon (manesar), Haryana-122413
Tel:+91(124) 2767849,2337645
Fax:+91(124)2337637,Mob:+91-9811686042
E-mail: ak�ku@ggn.amity.edu, ashok�ku1@hotmail.com
Website: www.amity.edu/gurgaon
 
 

From: Gee�ka Agrawal 
Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 4:04 PM 
To: Ashok Kumar Tiku 
Subject: Fw: Re: [KF] Membership Confirma�on from the Booksonkorea.org
 
Dear Sir,
 
We are happy to inform you that we had applied to Korea Founda�on for one of their programs named "Distribu�on of Resources for Korean Studies" and have got the approval for the same. Korea
Founda�on is the designated public diplomacy organiza�on of the Republic of Korea who  promotes a be�er understanding of Korea within the interna�onal community and increases friendship and
goodwill between Korea and the rest of the world. Its many programs and ac�vi�es include support for Korean studies and Korean language acquisi�on; strengthening people-to-people interac�ons;
promo�ng cultural exchanges; and crea�ng networks between Korean think tanks and their foreign counterparts, thereby enhancing Korea’s so� power on the world stage. 
 
The program details are as follows; 
 
Program Outline: To promote Korea-related educa�on, research and other ac�vi�es, the Korea Founda�on(KF) provides print and mul�media materials published in Korea and abroad in non-Korean and
Korean languages. 
 
Eligible Applicants: Universi�es, public libraries, research ins�tutes and museums ※ Ins�tu�ons located in Korea and individuals do not qualify.
 
Program Support:  Applicants can select materials listed on the booksonKorea website. (www.booksonkorea.org) Books and audio-visual materials on Korea Humani�es, social science, culture, arts and
Korean textbooks  
 
Scope of Support:  Up to KRW 2 million (approximately US $ 2,000) per organisa�on
※ Postage will be paid by the KF. (Support materials will be shipped by seamail or, for des�na�ons where seamail service is not available, by airmail.) 
 
Evalua�on Criteria: 
1. Number of volumes and usage of Korea-related materials at the applicant ins�tu�on
2. Status of Korean studies or Korean language courses at the applicant ins�tu�on 
3. Equitable alloca�on of program support in terms of geographical region and individual ins�tu�ons 
 
Report: An annual report, in accordance with the KF’s report form and requirements, must be submi�ed by the library to confirm the proper applica�on of the program support and to describe the relevant
outcomes. 
 
As Amity School of Languages at Amity University Haryana has got the approval of 2 million Korean Won (approx. USD 2000) from Korea Founda�on, our next step would be to select the required books
on Korean Language and Studies and coordinate with AUH library to procure and display the resource materials in a planned way so that it can be u�lized  by our students in the best possible way.
 
Thank you.
Best regards,
Gee�ka Agrawal
Asst. Professor (Korean Language)
Amity School of Languages
Amity Educa�on Valley, Gurgaon (Manesar), Haryana-122413
Mob:+91-8800249500
 
 

From: 이인정 <ijlee@kf.or.kr> 
Sent: 09 January 2019 2:13 PM 
To: Gee�ka Agrawal 
Subject: RE: Re: [KF] Membership Confirma�on from the Booksonkorea.org
 

Dear Prof. Geetika Agrawal:
 
Greetings from the Korea Foundation!
 
For your inquiry, Please visit our website(https://www.booksonkorea.org) and login with your new password.

Books on Korea - Members Home
www.booksonkorea.org

Books on Korea 오신것을 환영합니다.본 페이지는 XHTML-1.0 DTD를 준수하고, WCAG, KWCAG, IWCAG 및 정통부의 정보시스템의 구축,운영 기술 지침을 준수하여 제작하였습니다.

 
 

http://www.booksonkorea.org/
https://www.booksonkorea.org/
https://www.booksonkorea.org/


* New Login information
------------------------------------ 
Your member ID : INDG000086 
Your password : 6fivmd 
------------------------------------
 
*On-line application procedures

1. Log-in   
2. Select items related on Korea (Choose one of two methods.)
① New Release-Resoureces for Korean Studies Search-A Selected Bibliography for Distribution-Select the year
② Enter data in search window of the screen top
3. Check your wish list (Click view list of the screen top)
4. Press the “submit” button
5. Confirm your application form uploaded
6. Press the “OK(Submit)” button
7. Check your on-line application number
 

*Scope of Support

Reference materials equivalent to 2 million Korean won per organization.
(Postage will be paid separately by the Foundation.)
 
For more information about our Distribution of Resources for Korean Studies, please refer to the bulletin board(For Members-Application Guidelines-Bulletin Board) at the
Booksonkorea(http://www.booksonkorea.org/).
 
If you any other questions, please do not hesitate to let us know.
 
Sincerely,
In-jeong Lee
 
한국국제교류재단 한국학사업부 이인정 과장 
 
63565 제주특별자치도 서귀포시 신중로 55  
Tel. (064)804-1103 Fax. (064)804-1273  
 
 

In-Jeong Lee 

 

Assistant Director 

Korean Studies Department 

The Korea Foundation 
Tel. (064)804-1103 Fax. (064)804-1273  
 
 
 
 

---------- 원본 메일 ---------- 
보낸사람: "Geetika Agrawal" <gagrawal@ggn.amity.edu> 
받는사람: "ijlee@kf.or.kr" <ijlee@kf.or.kr> 
참조: "Ashok Kumar Tiku" <aktiku@ggn.amity.edu> 
날짜: 2019-01-09 (수) 15:21:38 
제목: Re: [KF] Membership Confirmation from the Booksonkorea.org 
 
Dear Sir/Ma'am,
 
Wishing you a very Happy New Year!
새해 복 많이 받으세요!
 
This is to inform you that we are s�ll not able to log-in with the id and password given. 
I request you to kindly reset the same and send it to my email id please. 
The current id and password is as below;
Id: INDG000086 
and the password saved at the �me of filling-up the form was
August@1980
 
We are really looking forward to explore the books available and bring them  to the best use for our university students.  
Look forward to hearing from you.
 
Best regards,
Gee�ka Agrawal
Asst. Professor (Korean Language)
Amity School of Languages
Amity Educa�on Valley, Gurgaon (Manesar), Haryana-122413
Mob:+91-8800249500
 
 

From: Gee�ka Agrawal 
Sent: 11 December 2018 8:51 AM 
To: ijlee@kf.or.kr 
Cc: Ashok Kumar Tiku 
Subject: Re: [KF] Membership Confirma�on from the Booksonkorea.org
 
Dear Sir/Ma'am,
 
Gree�ngs from Amity University Haryana, India!
 
Thank you for approving our membership for "booksonkorea".
We are very happy and excited to explore the contents on the website but unfortunately with the given id , we are unable to log-in.
Id men�oned to us is;
INDG000086 
and the password saved at the �me of filling-up the form was
August@1980
We will be grateful if you can help us resolve the issue at the earliest.
Thank you.
Have a great day ahead!
 
Best regards,



Gee�ka Agrawal
Asst. Professor (Korean Language)
Amity School of Languages
Amity Educa�on Valley, Gurgaon (Manesar), Haryana-122413
Mob:+91-8800249500
 
 

From: 이인정 <ijlee@kf.or.kr> 
Sent: 10 December 2018 4:44 PM 
To: Gee�ka Agrawal; Dr.Rajesh Sharma 
Subject: [KF] Membership Confirma�on from the Booksonkorea.org
 

Dear Librarians and Koreanists:
 
Greetings from the Korea Foundation!
 
After reviewing your application, we have approved your membership at our website(https:// www.booksonkorea.org ).
Now, please try logging into your account at our website and request the books and audio-visual materials (DVD) on Korea, both in Korean and non-Korean languages.
 
* Login information
-------------------------------------------
Your member ID : INDG000086
-------------------------------------------
 
*On-line application procedure
1. Log-in
2. Select items related on Korea
3. Check your wish list (Click view list of the screen top)
4. Press the “submit” button
5. Confirm your application form uploaded
6. Press the “OK” button
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
Korea Foundation Korea Studies Department In-  
 
jeong In - jeong 63565 Shinjung-ro, Seogwipo-si, Jeju Special Self-Governing Province 55 Tel. (064) 804-1103 Fax. (064) 804-1273 In-Jeong Lee Assistant Director Korean Studies Department The Korea

Foundation Tel. (064) 804-1103 Fax. (064) 804-1273  
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

http://www.booksonkorea.org/
















 

    

  

  

Improving Quality of Care in SNCUs across Jabalpur Division and 

Niti Aayog Aspirational Districts, MP 

    

  
                      27/7/2018  

 

  
Dear Ms Smriti 

In view of your extensive work and experience in conduction QI projects, QI Cell, KSCH and 

NQOCN, India in collaboration with NHM MP and UNICEF MP invite you to facilitate the 

onsite mentoring of  Dist. Hospital SNCU,Narsinghpur.You will be required to handhold 

the unit till May 2019 and conduct a maximum of nine onsite visits as per your convenience 

and schedule during this period spread over 6-8 weekly intervals. 

You will be accompanied with Dr.Kedar Sawleshwarker for conduction of the onsite 

visits.You will be entitled to an honorarium of eight thousand rupees per day for two days for 

this activity. Your travel and stay will be coordinated by NHM MP through HFWTC Jabalpur.  

Your kind help in this endeavour will help in facilitating the improvement process in the state 

of Madhya Pradesh which has one of the highest neonatal mortality in India. This will also 

aid in achieving the goals set out by MOHFW and Government of India as envisaged in the 

India New-born Action Plan and the recent LaQshya program. 

We look forward to your commitment for this activity by return e mail at 

drvikramdatta@gmail.com.On hearing from you we will connect you to your onsite  logistics 

team in Madhya Pradesh  

 Thanking you   

 With kind regards   

  

Vikram Datta  

Co Chairperson QI Cell  

KSCH, LHMC  

New Delhi   
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Ranjeet Kumar Brajpuriya <ranjeetbjp1@gmail.com>

Fw: Congratulations from Child Health Foundation
Surender Sharma <ssharma3@ggn.amity.edu> 20 December 2019 at 16:35
To: Ranjeet Kumar Brajpuriya <rkbrajpuriya@ggn.amity.edu>, Sonu Kumar <skumar9@ggn.amity.edu>

dear sir,
please refer trailing mail

Surendra Sharma
Associate. Professor
Amity College of Nursing
Amity University Haryana 
Gurgaon (Manesar) - 122413 
Haryana, INDIA 
Mobile No. 09813930656

From: Sheuli Sen <sheulisen100@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 4:56 PM
To: Surender Sharma <ssharma3@ggn.amity.edu>
Subject: Fwd: Congratula�ons from Child Health Founda�on
 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Contact Child Health Foundation <contact@childhealthfoundation.org>
Date: Thu, Aug 1, 2019 at 6:23 PM
Subject: Congratulations from Child Health Foundation
To: Sheuli Sen <sheulisen100@gmail.com>

Dear Professor Sen,                                                                                                  

It is with great pleasure that we at Child Health Foundation inform you that your research proposal at Amity
College of Nursing has been selected to receive one of our 2019 Innovative Small Grants awards. We also
would like you to know that your proposal was one of fewer than ten which was selected out of 230
proposals that were submitted. So, we want to congratulate you on the quality of your application. We also
want to be sure that your project is as successful as possible, and we encourage you to be in touch with us
during the course of the project if there are technical issues or questions where we can assist.

Since the grant will go to Amity College of Nursing for this work, please ask the responsible administrator of
Amity College to provide the following information.  

a)      Provide a copy of your certificate of registration demonstrating that Amity College is a non-
profit organization in India. 

b)      Provide a letter certifying that the funds being provided to Amity College will be used only to
support the project that was outlined in your proposal and that you agree to the terms as outlined
below. 

c)      Provide banking information so that we can send the money to Amity College.  This will include
bank name and address, swift code, account name and address, and account number.

mailto:sheulisen100@gmail.com
mailto:ssharma3@ggn.amity.edu
mailto:contact@childhealthfoundation.org
mailto:sheulisen100@gmail.com
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These documents should be signed by the administrator who is responsible for finances at Amity College
and be sent by mail, (110 East Ridgely Rd., Timonium, MD 21093) or by email. Email is preferred. With
this information we will be sending you $1,000 soon.

Your acceptance of this grant certifies that you agree to the following:

1. You will use the funds only for the purposes stated in your proposal.
2. You will implement your work according to your proposal in a period of 12 months or less beginning as
soon as possible.
3. If your work is interrupted by problems caused by such things as the weather or politics, you will inform
us immediately.
4. If there is any change in the charitable status of your organization, you will inform us immediately.
5. You will send us an interim and a final report, with pictures and/or a video if possible. In your interim
report, please give us a summary of your expenditures; just a paragraph or two of the progress of your work
is all that is necessary. Then in your final report, send a more thorough explanation of progress and findings
and how these findings have been disseminated, along with a financial report.
6. You will make an attempt to publish your activities/results in a professional journal, a newspaper, or local
publication. Or if this is not possible you will do your best to inform others in like situations about how they
can better the health of their communities using the information that you have learned from your activities.
7. You and the Child Health Foundation will jointly own the rights to any findings resulting from and
specific to use of this grant, and either you or the foundation may publish the findings.

Please read them carefully and keep it for later review. Please indicate in your email to us that you agree with
these terms.

Thank you for your fine proposal and we look forward to hearing from you.
Sincerely, David A. Sack, MD, Director

https://www.google.com/maps/search/110+East+Ridgely+Rd.,+Timonium,+MD+21093?entry=gmail&source=g




 






